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(Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SFC Environmental
Technologies Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, and its Profit, Total Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and its cash
flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
SAs are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
(“Other Information”)

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for other information. The other information
comprises Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report and such other disclosure
related information but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's

report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the IND AS specified under Section 133 of the
Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection of appropriate accounting software for
ensuring compliance with applicable laws and regulations including those related to retention
of audit log; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless board of directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The company’s board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
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to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events_in_a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.
(a)

(c)

(d)

()

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

As required by the section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and beliefs were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. The Company
maintains backup of books of account and other relevant records in electronic mode on
servers physically located in India at periodic intervals; however, such backups are not
taken on a daily basis.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Financial Statements comply with the IND AS
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-
section (2) of section 164 of the Act.

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
there with are as stated in the paragraph (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b)
and paragraph (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
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(8)

(h)

(i)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”; and our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
& operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V of the Act and the rules
thereunder

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position as at March 31, 2025. (Refer Note 46 of Standalone Financial Statement)

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
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or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Act.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company for year ended
March 31, 2025 has used accounting software (Tally Prime Edit Log) for maintaining its
books of account, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year. However, feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes to
accounting software. We have been informed that in Tally Prime Edit Log, once edit log
functionality is enabled even admin user has no right to disable the same.

Based on our procedures performed for the accounting software, we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

For G B C A & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Yogesh Amal
Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 111655
Date: August 11, 2025 UDIN: 25111636BMKZDS4070
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report to the Members of SFC Environmental Technologies Limited of
even date)

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(A) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Right-of-use assets, Investment Properties and Capital
work-in-progress.

(B) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has a program
of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment so to cover all the items in a
phased manner over a period of 2 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain
assets were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the
management during the year. No material discrepancies were found on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the standalone
financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Property during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, inventories have been

physically verified at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management_is reasonable. According to

2SS0Cy
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information and explanation given to us, no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventory when
compared with books of accounts.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X5 crore during the year, in aggregate from
banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.
The difference between the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with the

banks and financial institutions and the books of account of the Company is on account of

explainable items and all such differences are as follows: (Rs. in Millions)

Name of Bt ¢ A ; Amount as
articulars o mount as
Bank/ % reported in the Amount of
K : Quarter Securities per books of i
Financial : quarterly return/ difference
gt Provided account
Institution statement

Debtors 1,745.74 1,770.86 (25.12)
Jun-24 | Creditors 547.77 547.58 0.19

Closing Stock 584.69 449.90 134.79

Debtors 1,421.68 1,434.00 (12.32)

ﬁz‘i: of | sep-24 | Creditors 109.50 108.69 0.81
o Closing Stock 635.44 509.52 125.92
oy Debtors 1,488.98 1,487.39 1.59
o | Dec-24 | Creditors 373.04 385.52 (12.49)
Closing Stock 886.36 723.42 162.93

Debtors 3,501.33 3,939.64 (438.31)

Mar-25 | Creditors 660.81 634.84 25.96

Closing Stock 637.21 701.92 (64.71)

iii.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made
investments in, provided guarantee or security, granted loans and advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, during
the year, in respect of which:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has provided the following loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or
provided security to other entities during the year. (Rs. in Millions)

Advances in
Particulars Guarantees  Security Loans nature of
loans
Aggregate amount granted/
provided during the year
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- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates

8.16

" 357.68

- Others - - -
Balance outstanding as at
balance sheet date in respect
of above cases

- Subsidiaries 8.16 - 529.96 -
- Joint Ventures < - - -
- Associates - - - =
- Others - - - -

(b)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees are prima facie not prejudicial to the
Company'’s interest.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, the terms of repayment of loans and advances in the nature
of loans granted by the Company do not stipulate any repayment schedule. Accordingly,
we are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of
interest.

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, there is no amount overdue of loans and advances in the
nature of loans granted by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(d) of the
Order is not applicable.

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle
the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the Company has granted following loans and advances in the
nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment. (Rs. in Millions)

Related Parties

All Parties Promoters

Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/

advances in nature of loans
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Repayable on Demand (A)

710.02

- 529.96

Agreement does not specify any
terms or period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B)

710.02

- 529.96

Percentage of loans/ advances
in nature of loans to the total
loans

100%

- 100%

iv.According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of
the Act, with respect to loans and advances granted, guarantees and securities provided and
investments made by the Company during the year.

v.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public
within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Sections
73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed
thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi.According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records
has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central
Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,

vii.

2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been

made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed examination

of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company has generally been regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it

with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,

Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of

Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.
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(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues outstanding

of VAT, GST, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, service tax and excise duty, which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii.According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

iX.

of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(e)

(f)

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the
Company were applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the
loans were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and the
procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial
statements of the Company, we report that funds raised on short-term basis have, prima
facie, have not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies as defined in
Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

Xi.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and based on examination of the books and records of the
Company and according to the information and explanations given to us, considering the
principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) No report under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by us
in Form ADT 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

xiii.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

Xiv.

" (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

xv.According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

xvi.In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order
is not applicable.

xvii.The Company has not incurred any cash loss during the financial year ended on that date and
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two immediately preceding financial years. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xvii) of the
Order is not applicable.

xviii.There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
' under clause (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix.According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to
any project. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For G B C A & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

/]
i
_Yogesh Amal

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 111636
Date: August 11, 2025 UDIN: 25111636BMKZDS4070
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of SFC Environmental Technologies Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements
of SFC Environmental Technologies Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2025,
in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
commensurate to the size and nature of the business, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively for the period ended
March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financials Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
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financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Commensurate to the size and nature of the business, we believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

For G B C A & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

A
&/

gesh Amal
Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 111636
Date: August 11, 2025 UDIN: 25111636BMKZDS4070
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SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
{Formerly knawn as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Particulars i
March 31, 2024
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a)  Property, plant and equipment 5 502.30 431.82 296.42
(b)  Right-of-use asset 6 521.43 65.92 18.44
(c} Capital work-in-progress 7 3.09 - -
(d) Investment Property 8 71.04 144.80 184.91
(e}  Financial assets
{i} Investments 9 825.22 599.66 400.34
{ii) Loans 10 - - 496.61
(iii} Other financial assets 11 114.67 67.06 232.86
(f)  Deferred tax assets (Net) 44 35.66 34.93 28.02
{g) Income tax assets (Net) 12 6.37 5.97 6.05
(h)  Other non - current assets : 13 3.55 4.42 19.48
Total non-current assets 2,083.32 1,354.57 1,683.13
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 14 637.21 568.34 419.90
(b)  Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 15 3,404.60 2,812.78 i,777.18
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 16 273.06 1.28 199,22
(iii} Bank balances other than {ii) above 17 813.77 1,729.89 951.89
{iv) Loans 18 710.02 828.89 380.12
{v) Other Financial Asset 19 57.47 37.38 8.61
(c)  Other current assets 20 182.92 78.23 25.16
Total current assets 6,079.05 6,056.80 3,762.08
Total assets 8,162.38 7,411.37 5,445.21
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a)  Equity share capital 21 186.82 62.27 62.27
(b)  Other equity 22 5,923.41 5,067.00 3,814.86
Total equity 6,110.23 5,129.27 3,877.13
Liabilities
1 Non-current liabilities
(a)  Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 23 61.77 76.00 -
{ii) Lease liabilities 24 44495 49.70 8.24
(b)  Provisions 25 1.58 (0.40) 11.20

Total non-current liabilities 508.30 125.30 19.44




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

2 Current liabilities

{a)  Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 26 134.23 740.14 457.88
{ii) Lease liabilities 27 41,35 16.26 10.75
(iii) Trade payables 28
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 157.15 163.15 164.02
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and 503.66 810.24 682.23
small enterprises
{iv) Other financial liabilities 25 243.49 135.90 73.21
(b)  Other current liabilities 30 415.15 194.69 160.49
{c) Provisions 31 - 2 0.06
(d)  Current tax liabilities {net) 32 48.82 96.40 -
Total current liabilities 1,543.84 2,156.79 1,548.64
Total liabilities 2,052.15 2,282.10 1,568.08
Total equity and liabilities 8,162.38 7,411.37 5,445.21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For G B C A & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
FRN: 103142W / W10029 (Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited) -
k—d_ /
=
Yo Amal Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar Mandar Dinkar Desai
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Chief Executive Officer

Membership Number; 11
Place: Mumbai

DIN: 00097828
Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 1 1 AUG‘ 2025 Date:" 1 A}? 25 Date:c‘ 1 AUG 2025 e .1 1 AUG 2025
o

njlSawant Sh eshpande

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No.: A-67764

Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Date::1 1 AUG 2025 D= 11 AUG 2025



SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited}
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Year ended
March 31, 2025
Income
| Revenue from operations 33 4,743.96 5,219.22 4,117.72
Il Other income 34 309.43 242.75 153.92
Il Impairment gain on financial assets 35 - - -
Total income (1+11) 5,053.39 5,461.96 4,271.64
Expenses
Purchases of Goods and Services 36 1,876.08 2,540.44 2,392.85
Cost of Material Consumed 37 334.62 218.20 58.22
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress 38 (7.25) {99.95) {155.28)
Employee benefits expense 39 445,60 400.10 342.02
Finance costs ’ 40 70.37 66.02 33.42
Depreciation and amortization expense 41 85.72 69.99 46,73
Impairment loss on financial assets 42 3.80 2.78 3.74
Other expenses 43 489,92 439.18 324.44
IV Total expenses 3,298.86 3,636.76 3,046.14
vV Profit before tax (lll-1V}) 1,754.52 1,825.21 1,225.49
Tax expense
Current tax 44 459.51 485.34 324.04
Deferred tax 44 (0.73) (6.91) (5.54)
V| Total tax expense 458.78 478.43 318.50
VIl Profit for the year (V-VI) 1,295.74 1,346.78 907.00
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
i) Re-measurement loss on defined benefit liabilities (4.56) (1.63) (7.43)
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss 115 0.41 1.90
VIl Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (3.41) {1.22) (5.53)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) 1,292.33 1,345.56 901.47
Earnings per share face value of %2 each fully paid up 45
Basic earnings per share (%) 13.87 14.42 9.71
Diluted earnings per share (%) 13.87 14.42 9.71

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For G B CA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103142W / W10029

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

. A

-
Sadndeep Sudhakar Asolkar
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00097828
Place: Navi Mumbai

Date; 1 1

N/"*'.

Mandar Dinkar Desai
Chief Executive Officer

Sarv
xecuthye Director
DIN: 06873116

Place: Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date:

2025

11 AUG

g@nq..
o

il Sawant
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Navi Mumbai

" 11 AUG 2025

Date:11 AUG 202533':&:.1 1 AUG 20?5

Sh Deshpande
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A-67764
Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 1 1 AUG 2025




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year before tax 1,754.52 1,825.21 1,225.49
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortization expenses 85.72 69.99 46.73
Finance costs 65.29 52.95 19.24
Interest income (179.04) (172.57) (115.16)
Impairment loss/ (gain) on trade receivables arising from contracts
with customer 3.80 2.78 3.74
Bad Debts written off - .53 0.85
Unrealized foreign exchange gain 4.07 6.90 (9.23)
Net (gain)/ loss on Fair Valuation of Mutual Fund - (11.72) (4.22)
Net (gain) of sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (56.25) (16.86) (1.11)
Net (gain) of disposal of ROU Asset (0.26) - -
Net (gain) on sale of Investment Property (39.61) (16.63) (19.91)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,638.24 1,743.58 1,146.42

Working capital adjustments :

(Decrease)/ increase in other current liabilities 220.45 34.21 (207.93)
(Decrease)/ increase in trade payables (320.086) 119.02 220.81
(Decrease)/ increase in other financial liabilities 113.28 57.20 34.03
(Decrease)/ increase in provisions 1.98 (11.66) 9.41
Decrease/ (increase) in inventories (68.87) (148.45) (212.25)
Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivables (595.62) (1,041.91) (665.70)
Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets {67.70) 137.03 27.49
Decrease/ (increase) in other current assets {104.69) (53.07) 165.31
Decrease/ (increase) in non-current assets 0.87 15.07 (18.85)
Cash generated from operations 817.88 851.01 498.74
Income taxes paid (net of refunds) (507.50) (388.85) {340.85)
Net cash from operating activities {A) 310.38 462.17 157.90

Cash flows from investing activities
(Payment)/Proceeds from (purchase)/Sale of property, plant and

equipment (83.41) {160.79) (76.28)
Proceeds from sale of Investment Property 107.28 48.00 66.43
Investment in Associates - % 4
Investment in Subsidiary (185.13) (389.55) (0.51)
Investment in Associates (40.43) (37.24)
Purchase of Investments - 201.94 {0.00)
(Purchase)/ Proceeds from bank deposits 1,030.57 {672.09) (5.23)
Loans given 183.45 114.50 (56.84)
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities (B) 1,012.33 (857.98) (109.67)

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of lease liabilities (54.14) (14.02) (6.56)
Dividend paid (311.37) (93.41) {269.46)
Proceeds from Borrowing - Non Current (14.23) 76.00 -
Proceeds from Borrowing - Current (605.91) 282.26 247.98
Interest paid on bank overdraft (25.66) {43.57) {17.90)
Interest paid on term loan (7.41) (5.68) -
Interest paid on lease liabilities (32.22) (3.71) (1.34)
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) (1,050.94) 197.88 (47.28)
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) 27177 (197.93) 0.94
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1.28 199.22 198.27

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 16} 273.06 1.28 199.22




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)
Components of Cash and cash equivalents -
Cash in hand

Foreign Currency in Hand

Balances with banks on current account

Cheque in hand

Deposit with maturity of less than 3 mnths
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 16)

Change In Liability Arising from Financing Activities
4 Particular

Borrowings - Non-current (Refer Note 23)
Borrowings - Current (Refer Note 26)

Total

Particular
Borrowings - Non-current (Refer Note 23)
Borrowings - Current (Refer Note 26)
Total

Particular
Borrowings - Non-current (Refer Note 23)
Borrowings - Current (Refer Note 26)
Total

0.46 1.14 0.85
92,50 0.14 198.37
150.00 - -
30.10 - -
273.06 1.28 199.22
April 01, 2024 Net Cashfiow March 31, 2025
76.00 (14.23) 61.77
740.14 (605.91) 134,23
816.14 (620.14) 196.00
April 01, 2023 Net Cashflow March 31, 2024
- 76.00 76.00
457.88 282.26 740.14
457.88 358.26 B816.14
April 01, 2022 MNet Cashflow March 31, 2023
209.91 247.98 457.88
209.91 247.98 457.88

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For G B CA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103142W / W100292

h Amal
Partner
Membership Number: 111636
Place: Mumbai

Date: '1 1 AUG ?025

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

r"‘}’/d

Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar SamfBsh Rumar Garg Mandar Dinkar Desai
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 00097828 DIN: 06873116
Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Place: Navi Mumbai

11 A6 2025 ™Y 4 aue 208 11 AUG 2025

Shwelam

Company Secretary
Membership No.: A-67764
Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 1 1 AUG‘ 2025 Date:‘1 1 AUG’ 2025

Al awant
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Navi Mumbai




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

(A) Equity share capital

Balance as at April 01, 2024

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Split of Share

Bonus Issue of Share

Balance as at March 31, 2025

Balance as at April 01, 2023
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Balance as at April 01, 2022
Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2023

{B) Other equity

Particulars

Balance as at April 01, 2024

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
62,27,418 62.27
2,49,09,672 -
6,22,74,180 124.55 8,71,83,852.00 124.55
9,34,11,270 186.82
62,27,418 62.27
: : 62,27,3;18 62-.27
62,27,418 62.27
) - sz,z?,:;ia 52-.27

Reserve and surplus

Other

Retained Earnings  General Reserves  Securities Premium CM

70.24

5,000.35 3.97 (7.56) 5,067.00
Profit for the year 1,295.74 - - - 1,295.74
Utilised for issue of bonus shares (50.34) (70.24) (3.97) (124.55)
Re-measurement gain/(loss) of defined benefit plans B ) i (3.41) (3.41)
(net of tax)
Total comprehensive income for the year 6,245.75 - 0.00 (10.97) 6,234.78
Transactions with owners of the company -
Contributions and Distributions -
- Dividends (311.37) - - - (311.37)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 5,934.38 - 0.00 (10.97) 5,923.41

Reserve and surplus

Particulars % vl Total
Retained earnings | General Reserves |Securities Premium  Comprehensive

Balance as at April 01, 2023 3,746.99 3,814.86
Profit for the year 1,346.78 - - - 1,346.78
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans . ) i (1.22) 1.22)|
(net of tax)
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,093.76 70.24 3.97 (7.56) 5,160.41
Transactions with owners of the company -
Contributions and Distributions .

- Dividends (93.41) - - - (93.41)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 5,000.35 70.24 3.97 (7.56) 5,067.00




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Reserve and surplus

articula
Reiaes General Reserves  Securities Premium

Balance as at April 01, 2022 [ 3,109.45 | 70.24 3.97 (0.81) 3,182.85
Profit for the year 907.00 - - - 907.00
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans A ) i (5.53) (5.53)
(net of tax)
Total comprehensive income for the year 4,016.45 70.24 3.97 (6.34) 4,084.32
Transactions with owners of the company -
Contributions and Distributions -

- Dividends (269.46) - - - (269.46)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3,746.99 70.24 3.97 (6.34) 3,814.86

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For G B CA & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

FRN: 103142W / W10029 (Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

e

/',../_

h Amal Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar Mandar Dinkar Desai
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Chief Executive Officer
Membership Number: 111638 DIN: 00097828 DIN: 06873116
Place: Mumbai _ Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 1 1 AUG’ 2025 Date:1 1}UG 2025 Date:1 1 AUG‘ ngﬁiate: '1 1 AUG 2025

Anil sawant Shwﬁﬁe-s;;;e’/

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No.: A-67764
Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 1 1 AUG’ 2025 Date: 1 1 AUG’ 2025
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)
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2.2
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2.4

Company Overview
SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited is a company established on March 29, 2005 having its registered office situated at The
Ambience Court Hi-Tech Business Park, 21st Floor, Sector 19-D, Plot No. 2, Vashi, Navi Mumbai.The Company is an environmental technology

company offering efficient technologies and comprehensive engineering solutions in the field of wastewater treatment (“WWT"} and solid
waste treatment (“SWT") (including agro-based biogas projects).

Material Accounting Policies

Basis for Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) as prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time.

Statement of Compliance

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of Section 133 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issued thereafter. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} are also
applied except if compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different treatment. These financials statements have been
approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on  August 11, 2025.

Basis of accounting and preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which are measured on an
alternative basis on each reporting date:

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

ii) Employee’s Defined Benefit Plan as per actuarial valuation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to
measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Functional & Presentation Currency

The financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates. All values are rounded to the nearest Millions (INR 000,000), unless otherwise
indicated.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumption

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the
management of the Company to make estimates assumptions and judgments that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities,
disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods
presented.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates considering different assumptions and conditions. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Impact on account of revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised
and future periods are affected. The following are the critical estimates, assumptions and judgements that the management have made in the
process of applying the Company's accounting policies and have a significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial

statements: ==
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(a) Useful lives of Property, plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life,

The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed
periodically.

(b) Employee benefits:

Employee benefit obligations are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, employee benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

(c) Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances which
is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company
exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period.

(d) Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. The Company uses significant judgements to disclose contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

{e) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in
active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values,
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

(f) Allowance for credit losses on receivables

The Company determines the allowance for credit losses based on historical loss experience adjusted to reflect current and estimated future
economic conditions. The Company considered current and anticipated future economic conditions relating to industries the Company deals
with and the countries where it operates.

(g) Impairment of non- financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset. Where the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre- tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share price for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/Non-Current
The Operating Cycle of the Company is the time between the acquisitions of the assets for processing and their realisation in cash & cash

equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of current and non current classification of
assets and liabilities.

For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current if:
(i) It is expected to be realized, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or
(i) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or
(iii} It is expected to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or
; ing exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

4:9

after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
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Similarly, a liability is classified as current if:

(i} It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

(i) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

{iv) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period. Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not
affect this classification.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Material accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in the Financials Statements.

Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognized on the basis of approved contracts regarding the transfer of goods or services to a customer for an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration)
allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration. Revenue
excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the government. Any amount receivable from customer are recognized as revenue at the
point in time when control of the goods sold are transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods.

Recognition of Dividend Income, Interest income or expense

Interest income or expense is recognized using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the amortized cost of the financial liability

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is
not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the liability. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to

initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset, If the asset
is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

Other income

Interest income from other financial assets is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable.
Dividend Income
Dvidend Income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the amount has been established.

Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)}

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, and
any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes professional fees related to the acquisition of PPE and for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy.

Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into use such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period in which the costs are incurred.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance cost are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they were incurred.

If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of PPE.

Capital work in Progress:

Expenditure during construction period {including financing cost related to borrowed funds for construction or acquisition of qualifying PPE if
any) is included under Capital Work-in-Progress, and the same is allocated to the respective PPE on the completion of their construction.
Advances given towards acquisition or constructiop-ef2PEnutstanding at each reporting date are disclosed as Capital Advances under “"Other

non-current Assets” 5500}4 »
<&
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Depreciation:

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of PPE over its useful life and is provided using written down value
method, so as to write off the cost of the assets less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act,
2013, or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the useful life so determined. Depreciation
method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset. The estimated useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change in the
estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective basis. In respect of additions to /deletions from the PPE, depreciation is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion of the Assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.
Investment Property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course
of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Upon initial recognition, an investment
property is measured at cost. After initial recognition, the company measures investment property by using cost model. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment property is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The company depreciates the investment properties on written down value which is in line with the indicative useful life of relevant type of
building mentioned in Part C of Schedule |l to the Act.

Though investment property is measured using cost model, the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes.

Leases '

The company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. That is, if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Leases in which the company does not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted
for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Leases are classified as finance
leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under
finance leases are recorded as receivables at the company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the company’s net investment outstanding in respect of the lease. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109, recognizing an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables. Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the
gross carrying amount of the lease receivables, except for credit impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated with
reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance).

Company as lessee

The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low-value assets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-
use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of
lease liabilities. The cost of right-of use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the company is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term. The lease term of company’s ROU assets which comprises Land and Buildings and
Vehicles varies from 2 to 10 years. If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects
the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. Right-of-use assets are subject to
impairment test. The Company accounts for sale and lease back transaction, recognising right-of-use assets and lease liability, measured in the
same way as other right of use assets and lease liability. Gain or loss on the sale transaction is recognised in statement of profit and loss.
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Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made
over the lease term and are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on
an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs. In calculating the
present value of lease payments, the company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable, After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest (using the effective interest method) and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase
the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases that are considered of low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed. Most of the contracts that contains extension terms are on mutual agreement
between both the parties and hence the potential future rentals cannot be assessed. Certain contracts where the extension terms are
unilateral are with unrelated parties and hence there is no certainty about the extension being exercised. The company uses weighted average
incremental borrowing rate for lease liabilities measurement

Financial instruments

i)  Recognition and initial measurement

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All
financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at

transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which
are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

i) Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold

these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss. This includes all derivative financial assets (refer note 50 ).

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss.

ili) Derecognition
a) Financial Assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the

contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows to one or more
recipient.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognlsed Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor
retalned substantially aII rlsks and rewards of ownership of sset, the flnanual asset is derecognlsed if the Cornpany has not
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b) Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between
the carrying value of the financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in standalone statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any impairment.
Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is
higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from
the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss or against revaluation surplus, where applicable. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to maximum of
depreciated historical cost.

i) Non-derivative financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of all financial assets
subsequent to initial recognition other than financial assets measured at fair valued through profit and loss (FVTPL). For Trade Receivables the
Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The
Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date these
historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. For other financial assets, the Company uses
12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk since its initial recognition. If there is
significant increase in credit risk since its initial recognition full lifetime ECL is used.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

if} Impairment of non-financial Asset

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than inventories, contract assets and
deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an
asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU) is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belong. A CGU is the
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups
of assets.

The recoverable amount of an individual asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal. Value in use is
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss to the extent, asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Inventories

Inventories are valued after providing for obsolescence, as under:

a) Raw materials, components, stores and spares at lower of cost or net realisable value. However, these items are considered to be realisable
at cost if the finished products in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

b) Work-in-progress and Finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of raw materials, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost is determined on weighted average basis which includes expenditure incurred for acquiring inventories like purchase price, import duties,
taxes (net of tax credit) and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale. Assessment of net realisable value is made in each subsequent period and when the circumstances that
previously caused inventories to be written-down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an increase in net realisable
value because of changed economic circumstances, the write-down, if any, in the past period is reversed to the extent of the original amount
written-down so that the resultant carrying amount is the lower of the cost and the revised net realisable value.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that is reasonably estimable,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liahility. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtyafetertaia that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. When an inflow of
economic benefits is probable, contingent asset are disclgsfy o
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets gfé
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Employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund and gratuity fund.

(i) Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company's contributions towards provident fund is defined contribution scheme. The Compay's contribution paid/payable under the

schemes is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis during the period in which the employee renders the related
service,

ii) Short-Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits
such as salaries, wages, and short term compensated absences, etc. and the expected cost of ex-gratia, if any are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

iii} Defined benefit plan:

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets is
deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation at each balance sheet date by
an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value
of the obligation under defined benefit plans are based on the market yields on Government securities as at the balance sheet date. When
the calculation results in a benefit to the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the net total of any unrecognized actuarial losses and
past service costs and the present value of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the statement of other comprehensive income.

Taxation

The tax expenses comprise of current tax and deferred income tax charge or credit. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in Equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income or Equity, respectively.

Current Tax

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible,

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is
an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if
any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the company’s financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or
substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences to the extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses are recognised and carried forward to the extent of available taxable
temporary differences or where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Transaction or event which is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or in equity, is recorded along with the
tax as applicable.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded on initial recognition using the exchange rate at the

transaction date or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction. At each Balance Sheet date, foreign currency

monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-mone easured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
1.

translated using the exchange rate as at the date of initial traysasti ichafigeidifferences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash, cheque in hand, cash at banks and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year and equity shares to be issued on conversion of mandatorily convertible instruments.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Dividend distribution to equity holders

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved
by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash, cheque in hand, cash at banks and bank deposits with original maturity
of three months or less.

Events after reporting date
Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact

of such events is adjusted with financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only
disclosed.

Recent pronouncement
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. During year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance Contracts and
amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The Company
has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial
statements.
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SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

6 Right-of-use asset

Right-of-Use Assets related to leased properties that do not meet the definition of investment property are presented as property,
plant and equipment.

| Particular Motor Vehicle Building Total
|Gross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2024 : 87.64 ' 87.64
Additions 14.90 462,31 477.20
Deletions - 14.75 14.75
Balance as at March 31, 2025 14.90 535.20 550.09
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2024 - 21.72 21.72
Charge for the year 1.24 17.99 19.23
Disposals - 12.28 12.28
Balance as at March 31, 2025 1.24 27.43 28.67
Net Block
| Balance as at March 31, 2025 13.66 507.77 521.43
| Particular Motor Vehicle Building Total
rGross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2023 - 26.65 26.65
Additions 60.99 60.99
Deletions i . -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 87.64 87.64

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2023 - 8.21 8.21
Charge for the year 13.51 13.51
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 21.72 21.72
Net Block
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 65.92 65.92
Particular Motor Vehicle Building Total
Gross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2022 - 571 571
Additions 20.94 20.94
Deletions - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - 26.65 26.65

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2022 - 1.19 1.19

Charge for the year 7.02 7.02

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 - 8.21 8.21
Net Block

Balance as at March 31, 2023 - 18.44 18.44

The Company has recognised 1.35 (in Millions 31, 2024 : Rs. 7.89 (in Millions); March 31, 2023 : Rs. 1.94 (in Millions)) as rent

/ low value asset which was not recognised as part of asset.

&



SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CiN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

As at As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

7 Capital work-in-progress

March 31, 2025

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year 152.96
Less: Capitalisation/Adjustments during the year (149.87) - -
Closing balance 3.09 - -

Ageing schedule of capital work-In-progress as at March 31, 2025

Agelng as on As at March 31, 2025
Particulars
Less than 1 Year 1-2Years 2 -3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Projects in Progress 3.09 - = - 3.00
Projects temporarily suspended - - “ & %
Total 3.09 - - o 3.09

There Is no cost or time overrun in Capltal Work-In-Progress compared to Its original plan.

Ageing schedule of capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2024

Ageing as an As at March 31, 2024
Particulars
Less than 1 Year 1-2VYears 2 -3 Years More than 3 Years Total

Projects in Progress

Projects temporarily suspended
Total

There Is no cost or time overrun In Capital Work-in-Progress compared to its original plan.

Agelng schedule of capital work-In-progress as at March 31, 2023

Ageing as on March 31, 2023
Less than 1 Year 1-2VYears 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

Particulars

Projects in Progress

Projects temporarily suspended
Total
There is no cost or time overrun in Capital Work-In-Progress compared to its original plan.




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Lirnited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Investment property

Particular Building Total
Gross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2024 174.46 174.46
Additions 0.78 0.78
Deletions 87.01 87.01
Balance as at March 31, 2025 88.22 88.22
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2024 29.66 29.66
Additions 6.10 6.10
Deletions 18.57 18.57
Balance as at March 31, 2025 17.19 17.19
{Net Block
I Balance as at March 31, 2025 71.04 71.04
Particular Building Total
Gross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2023 212.83 212.83
Additions - 2
Deletions 38.37 38.37
Balance as at March 31, 2024 174.46 174.46
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2023 27.92 27.92
Additions 8.74 8.74
Deletions 7.00 7.00
Balance as at March 31, 2024 29.66 29.66
JNet Block
I Balance as at March 31, 2024 144.80 144,80
Particular Building Total
Gross Block
Balance as at April 01, 2022 266.62 266.62
Additions - “
Deletions 53.80 53.80
Balance as at March 31, 2023 212.83 212.83
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2022 24.09 24.09
Additions 11.10 11.10
Deletions 7.28 7.28
Balance as at March 31, 2023 27.92 27.92
|Net Block
I Balance as at March 31, 2023 184.91 184.91




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rental Income - - -
Direct Operating Expenses from Property that generated rental
income * & ”
Direct Operating Expenses from Property that did not generated
rental income 1.02 1.23 1.70

Contractual Obligation

There are no restriction on realisability of investment property or remittance of income or proceeds of disposal. Also, there are no
contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs, maintenance or enhancements at the

year end.

Details with respect to fair valuation of Investment property
Aggregate amount of investment property at fair value *

Particulars Amount

As at March 31, 2025 96.26
As at March 31, 2024 208.98
As at March 31, 2023 260.48

* Fair valuation has been determined on the basis of valuation carried by independent valuer and government rates,
market research, market trend and comparable values as considered appropriate. The fair value for investment property
has been categorised as level 2 based on the techniques used and inputs applied.




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

9 Non-current assets - Financial assets - Investments

Unquoted Investments
Investment stated at Cost
Investment in Equity Instruments
(a) Subsidiary companies
(b) Associate companies

Investment stated at Fair Value through profit and loss
Investment in Mutual Funds
(Listed Equity oriented Funds)

Details of Non-current Assets - Financial Assets - Investments

Investments in fully paid equity instruments
(a) Subsidiary companies:
(i) Chavare Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
747.55 562.42 172.87
77.67 37.24 37.24
- - 190.23
825.22 599.66 400.34
As at As at As at

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

2,04,000 (March 31, 2024: 2,04,000 & March 31, 2023:
2,04,000) equity shares of Rs, 100 each fully paid-up

(ii) Fine Aeration Systems Pvt. Ltd.

51,000 (March 31, 2024: 51,000 & March 31, 2023: 51,000)
equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

(iii) Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)

10,000 (March 31, 2024: 10,000 & March 31, 2023: 10,000)
equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

{iv) SFC Umwelttechnik GmbH

7,17,000 (March 31, 2024: 7,17,000 & March 31, 2023:
7,17,000) equity shares of Euro 1 each fully paid-up

(v) Vasudha Waste Treatment Pvt. Ltd

10,00,000 (March 31, 2024: 7,40,000 & March 31, 2023:
7,40,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

(vi) Pentagen Biofules Pvt. Ltd

20,00,000 (March 31, 2024: 17,60,000 & March 31, 2023: NIL)
equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

(vii) Hindustan Waste Treatment Pvt. Ltd

3,90,40,000 (March 31, 2024: 3,12,32,000 & March 31, 2023:
NIL) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

(b) Associate companies

(i) Turbomax India Pvt. Ltd.

77,66,990 (March 31, 2024: 37,24,000 & March 31, 2023:
37,24,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

81.60 81.60 81.60
0.51 0.51 0.51
0.10 0.10 0.10

82.89 82.89 82.89

10.50 1.77 7.77

20.00 17.60 -

551.95 371.95 -
747.55 562.42 172.87
77.67 37.24 37.24
77.67 37.24




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Farmerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

10

11

12

13

14

Details of quoted / unquoted investments:

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments
Aggregate book value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investments
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment at fair value

Non - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Loans
(considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Unsecured Loans:
- To Related Parties *
*(Refer Note No. 48)
- To Others **
** These loans are repayable at demand

Non-current assets - Financial assets - Others

Security deposits
Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity *

* Refer note 17

Non-current assets - Income tax assets {net)

Advance income tax (net of provisions)

Non-current assets - Others

(Unsecured, considered good)

Capital advances

Prepaid expense

Net defined benefit asset - Gratuity (Refer note 47)

Current assets - Inventories *

(Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Raw materials

Stock-in-trade

Work In Progress

Project Work In Progress

Finished goods

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
825.22 599.66 210.11
. : 190.23
825.22 599.66 210.11
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
. - 435.00
- - 61.61
- - 496.61
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
29.23 26.65 7.57
85.44 40.41 225.29
114.67 67.06 232.86
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
6.37 5.97 6.05
6.37 5.97 6.05
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
- - 17.69
3.55 4.42 1.80
3.55 4.42 19.48
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
167.09 105.47 56.97
310.26 316.79 224.68
4.45 - -
138.25 138.25 138.25
17.16 7.84 -
637.21 568.34 419.90

* Refer Note 52 for details of hypothecation of the inventory for Secured Borrowings
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SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

16

17

Current assets - Financial assets - Cash & cash equivalents

Cash on Hand:
- Cash on Hand
- Foreign Currency in Hand

Cheque in hand

Balances with banks:
- In current account

- Deposit with original maturity of less than three months*

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

*Refer Note 17 for information about lien on fixed deposits and Note 52 for information about secured borrowings

Current assets - Financial assets - Other bank balances

Deposits with banks*
Ear marked bank balances - Dividend
Ear marked bank balances - Gratuity

*Details of fixed deposit liens

- For Various Credit Facility with Financial Institution
- Fixed Deposit in lien with Trade Receivable

Fixed deposits reflected under
- More than 12 months maturity (Refer note 11)

* - Original maturity less than 3 mnths (Refer note 16)

- Deposits with banks (Refer note 17)
Total Fixed Deposit

0.46 1.14 0.85
150.00 - -
92.50 0.14 198.37
30.10 - -
273.06 1.28 199.22
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
813.65 1,729.76 951.84
0.02 0.02 0.05
0.10 0.10 -
813.77 1,729.89 951.89
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

880.76 1,492.76 1,105.11
6.37 3.64 4.23
887.12 1,496.40 1,109.34
85.44 40.41 225.29

30.10 - -
813.65 1,729.76 951.84
929.18 1,770.17 1,177.13




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

18 Current assets - Financial assets - Loans

(considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Unsecured loans:
- To Related Parties
(Refer Note No. 48)
- To employees
- To others *

* These loans are repayable at demand

19 Current assets - Financial assets - Others

(considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Earnest money deposits

Security deposits

Other Financial Asset

20 Current Assets - Other current assets

(considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Balance with government authorities
Advance to suppliers

Advance to employees

Prepaid expenses

Export incentives receivable

Other Advances

Other assets - Financial Guarantee

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
529.96 627.53 378.63
2.34 1.29 1.49
177.72 200.06 -
710.02 828.89 380.12
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
45.64 37.38 8.61
1.05 - -
10.78 - -
57.47 37.38 8.61
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
17.52 8.24 -
73.70 25.03 17.76
1.11 0.78 -
78.40 17.87 7.04
- 0.03 0.36
- 10.03 -
12.20 16.25 -
182,92 78.23 25.16




LZ°T9 00°81¥'LZ'29 LZ'e9 00°81¥L2'Z9 8981 00°0LZ'TT'VE'6 J1eaA ay3 jo pua ay3 Je SuipuelsinQ
= - 5 " - 5 SaJeys JO Uole||Poue) 15597
B, - - = = = S21BYS 10 JUSWI0||E PUB SJUEBNSS| PPV

- . : . R 08T'vLTT'9 £S31BYS SNUOQ 4O AOUENSS| PPY
: 5 5 % . 2/9'60'6%°C 111ds JO JUNOJJE UO SBJBYS Ul ISEIIIU| :PPY
LT'29 8I¥'LTC9 iren 8Iv'LT'T9 LT'T9 8Iv°L2'29 1e3A ay3 jo ujuuidaq ay3 je Bulpueising
unouwy SoJleys Jo laquinp unowny saleys Jo Jjaqunp unowy SaJeys jo Jsquinn s1eak ay3 Jo pua ay3 Je pue m:_c_:__mmn ay:

£202 T€ WDIBIN 18 SY VZ0Z ‘T€ YoIBIN 18 SY S202 ‘T€ YoJeIN 18 SY 1e Suipueisino saieys Anbo Jo UOREYIU0IY (g)

70T ‘S0 J1aquiaydas palep uoiin|osas Aleulpio ue jo sueaw Aq Auedwo) ay1 Jo siapjoyaleys ay3 Aq pue yz0z ‘vT IsnSny palep 3unasaw ul pJeoq ayy Aq panoudde Ajnp sem yoiym uoljjiu
05z 'sy 01 Sununowe yYoea z “sy Jo saleys Aunba 0O0‘000S'ZT 01 UolIW /T "SY 03 Suunowe Yyoea QT 'Sy O saleys Aunba Q00‘00p£‘T WOy paseassul sem [eyded aleys paziLoyIne sy,

LT'79 LT'e9 €898T

LTT9 LT'29 78'98T
(dn pied Ajjnj yoea QT sy jo sateys Aunba
8T L2779 *€20T ‘TE Y2MBIA 18 8TH'£T'Z9 :¥20T ‘TE Yo4en ) dn pied Any yoea g 'sy jo saieys Aunba 07 TT'VES
n pied pue paquIsgns ‘panss]
00°vLT 00'vLT 00°052
00¥LT 00'¥LT 00°0S¢
(yoea 0T sy 40
saJeys A1nba 000’007 T 1207 ‘T€ Y24BIN 8 000°00PL ‘T ¥T0T ‘TE Yd24BIN) Yoea Z sy Jo saieys Aunba 00000°0SZT
1 £ I'l
€202 ‘TE Yol ¥20¢ ‘TE Y21ein ST0Z ‘TE Y21eW TR
e sy le sy je sy

jendea aseys Ajinb3 1z

{suonuAl w1 seadny ueipuj :Aduauin))

SETCSTIIdSO0THINEQOLEN * NID

SZ0T ‘T€ HOYVIN AIAN3T HY3IA FHL HO4 SININILVLS TVIDONVNI4 INOTVANVLS O1 SILON
{pa1tr] 312ALd S3130j0UY23 ] |BIUBWIUCHAUT J4S SE UMOW Ajiatuiod)

pajwi saisojouyda] |ejuswiuciinug J4S



{(1apjoyaipys pawpu 3suf sn) buipjoy putof Buipnjoul ,

%0L'6L SLO'€9'6Y %TTSL SZh'vr8‘ov %66"VL §29'25°00°L

= = = = %EE'S 0zE'8L'6Y paliwI 9jeALld Jeldapel] Jeyjosy
%20'9 T08'VL'E %T6'Y T81'90°¢ %C6'Y ST.'T6'SY nJn3eJewny IneyeInpep 1N
%20'9 T08'vL'E %6V 181'90°¢ %26t STL'Z6'SY geled deapues N
%c0'9 108vL'E %6V T8T90°€ %6V STL'T6'SY uesiquieN yssfey 4N
%ET'6 8LLVL'S %89'S 8£9°€S‘E %000 - Joodey eusedy “siN
%¢0'9 T08'VL'E %C6'S 18%'89°E %C6'S ST2'LT'SS d1ep ysones JN
%SS€E ozI're’e %E0'9 06L'6L'E %ST'9 0SE'6Y'LS «H80D jueelpuey) eAer ‘sIN
%EQ'6 SL7'29°s %E0'6 SLT'79'S %ED'6 STI'PEYS eAlopueyq 1es U
%I8EE 869'50'TT %TI8EE 869°S0'1Z %T8'EE 0LV'S8'ST'E «1BY|0sy daspues I

ssea ssejd sse|2

saleys Jo Jaquinp saJeys jo JaquinN saieys Jo JaquinN J2p|oyairys 3y} JO SWweN

ayy ui 3uipjoy jo % ay3 ui Suipjoy Jo % ay3 uil 3uipjoy J0 %
€207 ‘1€ Ydie e sy ¥20Z ‘T€ Y21eA 18 SY SZ0Z ‘TE YdIB 18 sy
Auedwo) ay ul saseys a1eSas33e ayy Jo %S ueyl alow Suipjoy siapjoyaieys Aq pjay saieys jo siejndiyied (q)

‘winiwaid sanunas wouy pazendoidde usag Sey UOI|IW £6°E "SY PUB SaAI9s3l |e1auad wouy paiendosdde uaaq sey uol||iw $Z°0L 'Sy ‘s8ujules pauleial
woJj paieudosdde uaaq sey uoljjiw GG HZT "SY JO INsSI snuoq o 3unodde uo |ejided dn-pied aYL "ol £Z°Z9 "SY WO UOI[|IW Z8'98T 'Sy 03 paseaioul Auedwo) ay3 jo [endes dn-pied sy
‘anssi snuoq ay3 40 3nsal e sy “puapialp Suipnpul ‘Auedwo) ay3 jo saseys Aunba Sunsixa ayl yum syadsal |je ul nssed 1ied juel saleys snuoq pies ayl "(Fzoz ‘v 1equeidas “a°1) slep piodal
3y Uo se siapjoyaIeys ayy Aq pjay a1eys Alnb3 auo A1sas 1oy saieys Aunb3 omy jo onel ay) ui (,S31eys snuog,,) duenssi snuoq e Yyanoiyy pa13ojje a19m Ydea 7y JO saleys Aunb3 081 ‘P22 29 -

pue yoea 7y Jo saJeys Aynb3 G 0jul papIAIpgns Sem QT3 an|eA adej Jo Auedwo) Ino Jo aJeys Aunba dn - pied Ajjnj yoeg -
‘b0z ‘S 1oquaidas uo pjay Sunaaw [esauad |enuue 113y} Ui passed SI3PIOYaIRYS INO JO UOIIN|OS3 B PUB $Z0T ‘T ISNSNY Uo pjay unsaw Jisyl ul passed pieog 1no JO UOIIN|OSBJ B 0] Juensing

(suonl ui saadny ueipuj :Asuaun))

SECCSTITdSO0ZHINEDOLEN = NID

§Z0Z ‘TE€ HOYVIN a3dN3 ¥V3A FHL 404 SINIWILVIS TVIDNVNIA INOTVANVYLS OL SILON
(paiwury 1AL S21S0[0ULDD | |EIUBWIUOIIALT D4S SE UMOUY AjiBLLI0])

paywi] saiSojouyda ] [ejuaLIUOIIAUT DS



R[OSy

daspues eAud “SIA yum Ajputol Jeyjosy daspues "IN AQ pIaY £70Z ‘T€ Y21eN B 20T ‘TE Y24BA B SB saleys Aunb3 869°60°ZT ‘SZ0C ‘TE€ YdJe 1e se aleys Aunb3 0/¥'S8°08'T S9pNPUL } 4

%000 %v8 Tl 9£1'089¢
- %E0'6 SLTT9'S
- %IYEE 869'S0'1Z
nmNON kP mmnm.._m “—O hwn__..cbz
“I€ YoJey pue zzoz _ 9Y3 ul Suipjoy jo %
‘ro udy) @8ueyd % £20Z “TE Y2JBA 18 sY
%00°0 %8 Y £L6°19°92 %00°0 %LT'8Y ££6°L99C
S = s %00°00T %EE'S 0zE'8L 6V
- %E0'6 GL7'79's o %E0'6 SZT'VEP8
- %I8EE 869'S01T - %18 EE 0L¥'S8'ST'E
ﬁwNON - S2JEeLs JO Jaquinp nmNQN Sl saleys jo lsqu ] ]
“I€ YoJBIN pue £Z0Z __ P43 Ul 3uIpIoy JO % “I€ yoley pue pzoz Y31 W Suipjoy J0 %

‘10 |1dy) 28ueyd %

¥20T ‘T€ Y24BN 1B SY

‘70 judy) 28ueyd % §20T ‘TE YoIeN 1B SY

Yeadopeu] Jey|osy
dnoig 1a10Wolgd
eAuiopueyq 193es A
«J18|0sy daspues "IN
J9j0Wo01d 3y} JO SWeN

Auedwos ay3 ui siajowoud Ag play saJeys

yeioapel] eyjosy

dnois 1930Woid
eAllopueyq 193es "IN
LJIB)|0sy daapues "IN

1930WO0.d 3y} JO SweN

Auedwod ayy ul suajowoad Aq pjay saseys (2)

(suorjjin Ul s9adny ueipu) :Aouann))
GETTSTIT4S00ZHINEOOLEN * NID

6207 ‘T€ HOYVIAN G3aN3 ¥V3A FHL HO4 SINIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 INOTVANVLS OL SILON
(pa3iur 21BALI $8180{0UYDI3 | [EIUBWIUOCHALT J4S SB UMOU Ajswiiog)

papwi] sa18ojouyday [eIusWUOIIAUT DS



's3JeYsS 9ua4a4a1d/A1Nba 03Ul BQIHBAUOD B4R YIIYM £Z0T ‘TE UIIBIN PUE H20T ‘TE Y2IBIA 'SZ0T ‘TE Yd4BIN 1B Se Suipueisino saiundas Aue aney 1ou ssop Auedwod ayy (1)

‘Auedwo) Jossajsuel] 1si4 @43 Ag pjay saieys ayl Jo anjeA 3oey Jo Juaxa ay3 03 Auedwo) ay3 Jo |eyided aieys Jo uondNpaI -

*31eQ PJ033Y Y1 UO SE (Pajiwi] 31eALld Yda] J91ep oidoliaug “9°1) Auedwio) J0sajsuel] 3sii4 343 JO SIaP|OYIRYS By} 03 S3IBYS MIN JO JUSLII0||B pue 3JuUenss) -

:(Tz0z |udy T uo se "a'1) 81e@ pajuloddy 3yl UO PaJindd0 ARy 0} PAWSIP 3q ||BYsS SUIMO]|0) ‘2Z0T ‘T J2qwiadaq

pajep 13pJo s) apiA |eungu] meT Auedwo) [euoneN ayi Aq panoidde Auedwio) ayl Yiim paliwir ajealld juswaSeuey 21SEAL PIIOS 028191U| pue pajwi 91BALd Yda] Jaiepn oldodiaug Jo ‘€T0T
“oy saiuedwo?) 3y} jo suoisiaoad ajgedijdde Jaylo pue ZEZ-0EZ U0IRAS Japun Auedwo) Jno Ag pajy juswaSuelie pue uonewesjewy Jo awayds ausodwo) ayl Jo T asne|) ayl 03 Juensind {u)

[IN : Ysed ui pan1asal Suiaq JuawAed noym (s)1oes3uod 03 Juensind dn pred Ajjny se psnioj|e saleys JO ssejd pue Jsquinu 21e82.33y (8)

[IN : YoBg 3y8noq saieys Jo ssejd pue saquinu 21e3a.33y (3)

‘(anoqe () 230U J3ja1 S|IRIBP J3Y3IN} 10)) YorD 7 JO saJeys Aunb3 08Ty 7z‘9 : saieys snuoq jo Aem Aq dn pied Ajjny se pajoj|e Saaeys Jo sse|d pue Jaguinu 31e3a.188y (3)

's19p|oyaJeys a1 Aq pjay saseys Aunb3 jo sjaquinu sy 03 uoododd ul 3q ||im UOINGUISIP 3Y1 "EZOT ‘TE Y2JBIN PUB 20T ‘TE UDIBIAI ‘SZOT TE YIBIN 3B S8

SISIX® JUNOWE [e1UJ3Ja1d YoNns Ou JSASMOH ‘sjunowe [eluaialaad (e Jo uonnquisip Jaye ‘Auedwod ayj Jo 513sse BulUIeWwal SAII3I 01 PAJIIIUL 3 |[IM saleys Aunba jo siapjoy ay3 ‘Auedwo)

ays 40 uonepinbi| Jo JUIAS By} Ul “SundaIN [BIBUID [enuuy SuINsuS aY3 Ul s1apjoyaJleys ay) jo [erosdde ay) 01 303[gns aJe $1032311Q JO pieog Y3 Aq pasodoud puapialp ay) ‘seadny ueipu| uj

puapialp shed pue sasepap Auedwod ay] “aseys Jad 310A aUO 03 PAIRUS SI 2Jeys Aunba o Japjoy yYoe3 "aieys Jad -/ sy JO anjeA ey Suiaey saseys Alinba jo ssepd auo Ajuo sey Auedwo) ay)
saseys Aunb3 o3 payoene syysu/suuay (p)

(suonua ul seadny ueipuj :Aduaiin))

GETCSTI1dSO0ZHINEDOLEN = NID

6202 ‘T€ HOYVIN 3ANT HV3IA IHL 04 SINIWILVLS TVIDNVNIZ INOTVANVLS OL SILON
(panwui] 91BALld SS180|0UL3a] [BIUSLUUOHAUT DS SE UMOUY Apawniod)

pajiwi saiSojouyda] jeuawuoliaug D4S



SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

22 Other equity

A Other equity As at As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Retained earnings 5,934.38 5,000.35 3,746.99
General Reserves - 70.24 70.24
Securities Premium - 3.97 3.97
Total Reserve and Surplus 5,934.38 5,074.56 3,821.19
Movement in Other Equity
Retained earnings As at As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 5,000.35 3,746.99 3,109.45
Add: Profit for the year 1,295.74 1,346.78 907.00
Less: utilised for issue of bonus shares (50.34) -
Less: Dividend Paid (Refer Note No. 60) (311.37) {93.41) (269.46)
Closing balance 5,934.38 5,000.35 3,746.99
Retained earnings:

Retained earnings are the profit that the company has earned till date. During the year ended March 31, 2025, retained earnings has been utilised for the

General Reserves As at As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 70.24 70.24 70.24
Less: utilised for issue of bonus shares (70.24) - -
Closing balance - 70.24 70.24

General Reserve :

The Company created a General Reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, where in certain percentage of profits were
required to be transferred to General Reserve before declaring dividends. General Reserve is a free reserve available to the company. During the year ended

March 31, 2025, general reserves has been utilised for the purpose of issuing bonus shares.

Securities Premium As at As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 3.97 3.97 3.97
Less: utilised for issue of bonus shares (3.97) -
Closing balance - 3.97 3.97

Securities Premium :

Securities premium includes the difference between the face value of the equity shares and the consideration received in respect of shares issued. During the

year ended March 31, 2025, securities premium has been utilised for the purpose of issuing bonus shares,

B Movement in Other Comprehensive Income g - PE
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance (7.56) (6.34) {0.81)
Add: Re-measurement loss on defined benefit liabilities (net of tax) (3.41) {1.22) (5.53)
Closing balance {10.97) (7.56) (6.34)
Total other equity 5,923.41 5,067.00 3,814.86




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)
23 Non-current liabilities - Financial liabilities - Borrowing

Secured borrowings (Refer note 52)
- Term Loan

24 Non-current liabilities - Financial liabilities - Leases

Long term maturities of lease obligations (Refer note 53)

25 Non-current liabilities - Provisions

Net defined benefit liability - Gratuity (Refer note 47)

26 Current liabilities - Financial liabilities - Borrowings

Bank overdraft*
Current Maturities of Long term borrowing (Refer note 23)
Bills discounted under letter of Credit # (Refer note52)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
61.77 76.00 -
61.77 76.00 -
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
444.95 49.70 8.24
444.95 49.70 8.24
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1.58 {0.40) 11.20
1.58 (0.40) 11.20
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
120.00 671.41 457.88
14.23 14.22 -
- 54.51 -
134.23 740.14 457.88

*Note 1: Fund based working capital facilities from banks carry interest ranging from 7.70% to 9.85% per annum (March 2024: 5.65% to 9.75% p.a., 31 March

2023: 6.24% to 9.50% p.a.).

Note 2: Term facilities from banks carry interest ranging from 8.75% to 8.75% per annum (31 March 2024: 8.75% to 8.75% p.a., 31 March 2023: NA% to NA%

p.a.).

# Bill discounted under letter of credit with usance period of upto 180 days

27  Current liabilities - Financial liabilities - Leases

Lease obligations (Refer note 53)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
41.35 16.26 10.75
41.35 16.26 10.75
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SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

29

30

31

32

Current liabilities - Financial liabilities - Others
Creditors for capital goods - Non MSME »

Creditors for capital goods - MSME (Refer Note 28)

Creditors for expenses
Security Deposit

Dividend Payable

Director Sitting Fees Payable
Employee benefits payable

A represents value less than 0.01 million

Current liabilities - Others

Statutory dues Payable*

Contract liabilities

Other payables

Other Liability - Corporate Gaurantee
Book Overdraft

Advance for sale of assets

Provision for expenses

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

0.00 5.69 0.20

3.68 - -
59.54 86.00 54,63

2.88 2.78 -

168.42 - -

0.53 - -
8.45 41.43 18.38

243.49 135.90 73.21

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

284.76 149.44 88.07

26.27 17.26 66.81
- 0.14 0.13

12.20 16.25 -

54.13 - -

6.40 1.10 -
31.39 10.50 5.48

415.15 194.69 160.49

* Statutory dues payable are in the nature of income tax deducted at source, tax collect at source, professional tax, goods and service tax and

contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance corporation.

Current liabilities - Provisions
Provision for gratuity (refer note 47)

Current liabilities - Current tax liabilities

Provision for tax (net of taxes paid)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
- - 0.06
- - 0.06
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
48.82 96.40 -
48.82 96.40 -




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

33

34

35

Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with customer
Sale of goods
Sale of services

Total (A)

Other operating revenues
Scrap sales
Export Benefits Earned
Total (B)

Total revenue from operations (A+B)
Other income

Interest income under the effective interest method on
- loans
- loan given to related parties
(Refer Note No. 48)
- term deposits
- security deposits
Interest Income from customers
Net gain on fair valuation of Investment in Mututal Funds (Financial
instrument at FVTPL)
Net gain / (loss) on foreign exchange
Net gain on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Gain on Termination of Lease
Net gain on sale of investment property
Insurance claim
Rent income
Dividend income
Miscellaneous income
Total other income

Impairment gain on financial assets

Impairment gain on financial assets
Total impairment gain

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
4,195,91 4,852.24 3,764.99
533.09 362.65 347.15
4,728.99 5,214.89 4,112.14
14.96 4.33 1.80
- - 3.77
14.96 4.33 5.57
4,743.96 5,219.22 4,117.72
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
27.69 5.03 4,14
36.89 61.63 52.76
98.09 100.84 58.26
1.73 0.48 0.22
16.37 5.07 -
- 11.72 4.22
4.07 6.90 9.23
56.25 16.86 1.11
0.26 - -
39.61 16.63 19.91
5.20 1.38 0.88
8.90 6.87 0.77
6.12 4,08 -
8.25 5.26 2.42
309.43 242.75 153.92
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

36 Purchases of Goods and Services Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchase of goods and services 1,876.08 2,540.44 2,392.85
1,876.08 2,540.44 2,392.85
37 Cost of material consumed: Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cost of material consumed:
- Opening stock of raw materials 105.47 56.97 -
- Add: Purchases of raw materials 396.24 266.70 115.19
- Less: Closing stock of raw materials (167.09) (105.47) (56.97)
Total Cost of Material Consumed 334.62 218.20 58.22
38 Changes in inventories Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventories at the beginning of the year
- Finished goods & Stock in trade 324.63 224.68 207.64
- Project Work-in-progress 138.25 138.25 -
- Work-in-progress - 2 &
462.88 362.93 207.64
Less: Inventories at the end of the year
- Finished goods & Stock in trade (327.42) (324.63) (224.68)
- Project Work-in-progress (138.25) (138.25) (138.25)
- Work-in-progress (4.45) -
(470.13) (462.88) (362.93)
Net decrease / (increase) (7.25) (99.95) {155.28)
39 Employee benefits expense Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 325.59 301.36 246.68
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 47) 22.30 20.41 16.87
Gratuity (refer note 47) 3.02 3.46 1.98
Directors' remuneration 57.60 57.58 65.31
Staff welfare expenses 37.09 17.29 11.19
Total employee benefits expense 445.60 400.10 342.02
40 Finance costs Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense on financial liabilities, measured at amortized cost on
- bank overdraft 25.66 43.57 17.90
- term loan 7.41 5.68 -
Other borrowing costs 5.08 13.07 14.18
Interest expense on lease liabilities 32.22 371 1.34
Total finance costs 70.37 66.02 33.42
41 Depreciation and amortization expense Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 60.39 47.74 28.61
Depreciation on right-of-use asset 19.23 13.51 7.02
Depreciation on Investment property 6.10 8.74 11.10
Total depreciation and amortization expense 85.72 69.99 46.73
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43

43.a

Impairment losses on financial assets

Impairment loss on trade receivables arising from contracts with

customer
Total impairment loss

Other expenses

Bad debts written off

Bank charges

Brokerage expenses

Commission

Computer expenses

Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer note 55)
Donation

Director Sitting Fees

Electricity expenses

Guest house expenses

Inspection charges

Interest & penalty on delay payment of statutory dues
Insurance

Labour charges

Legal & professional fees

Lodging expenses

Marketing and Business Promotion
Miscellaneous expenses

O & M expenses

Packing & forwarding expenses
Payment to auditors (Refer note 43.3)
Postage & courier

Printing & stationery expenses
Profession Tax- Director

Profession Tax- Company #

Rates & taxes

Recruitment charges

Rent

Repair and maintenance

Security charges

Site expenses

Subscription expenses

Telephone & Internet charges
Transportation charges

Travelling & conveyance

Vehicle expenses

Total other expenses

A represents value less than 0.01 million

Payment to auditors
As auditor:

Statutory audit
Total

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3.80 2.78 3.74
3.80 2.78 3.74
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
- 3.53 0.85
0.78 1.18 1.71
3.05 2.86 0.90
1.15 1.42 0.98
0.48 1.24 1.01
27.67 18.04 12.95
0.90 10.12 1.06
0.59 - -
4,12 3.00 2.37
0.48 0.44 1.95
5.49 7.51 5.53
2.28 0.25 0.35
7.64 6.66 4,92
1.13 6.21 1.86
109.19 103.71 94.26
46.82 33.45 30.24
54.68 44,01 14.16
22.20 1.77 2.01
25.00 21.75 11.09
0.38 0.78 0.31
2.19 4.30 1.00
1.37 2.79 4.09
2.45 2.01 1.98
0.01 0.01 -
0.00 0.00 -
15.42 3.47 5.36
0.23 0.15 0.31
1.35 7.89 1.94
33.30 11.70 14.28
3.64 2.13 1.42
5.82 14.65 8.66
4.53 4,64 1.66
1.50 1.10 1.26
52.50 70.55 53.37
48.12 43.93 38.35
3.49 1.94 2.26
489.92 439.18 324.44
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2.19 4,30 1.00
2.19 4.30 1.00
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44  Income tax
(A) Current tax expense
- Current tax charge
- Short / (excess) provision of income tax of earlier years
- Deferred tax charge / (income)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss

{B) Deferred tax relates to the following:

Deferred tax assets

On investment property

On lease arrangements as per Ind AS 116

On fair valuation of investment

On acquisition of Financial Assets

On gratuity provision and other disallowances
On expected credit loss for trade receivables

Deferred tax liabilities

On property, plant and equipment

On Financial Instruments

On lease arrangements as per Ind AS 116
On gratuity provision

Deferred tax asset / liabilities (net)

{C) Income tax expense charged to OC!
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Net loss / {gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit liability (asset)
Income tax charged to OCI

(D) Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax from continuing operations
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate
Tax effect of:
- Non-deductible expenses
-Taxable at different rate
-Interest on late payment of taxes
Others
Deferred tax impact
Income tax expense
Effective Tax Rate

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
459,51 484.17 324.04
- 116 5.64
{0.73) (6.91) (5.54)
458.78 477.27 318.50
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
433 7.46 7.03
. 5.39 4.89
. % 0.07
8.35 6.44 -
8.44 . %
24,35 23.39 22.69
45.47 42.68 34.68
471 7.59 6.66
0.05 0.06 -
5.05 - -
- 0.10 -
9.81 7.76 6.66
35.66 34.93 28.02
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1.15 0.41 1.90
1.15 0.41 1.90
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,754.52 1,825.21 1,225.49
441.58 459.37 308.43
6.96 4.54 3.53
. " (1.30)
& 1.45 4.86
10.97 18.81 8.52
(0.73) (6.92) (5.54)
458.78 477.27 318.50
26.15 26.15 25.99

~
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Movement in deferred tax balances
For year ended March 31, 2025:

Particulars Opening Balance R“:g::‘:i :-I:;ugh Recognized in OC| Closing Balance
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax asset
On investment property 7.46 (3.14) - 4.33
On-acquisition of Financial Assets 6.44 1.92 - 8.35
On gratuity provision (0.10) 8.54 8.44
On expected credit loss for trade receivables 23.39 0.96 - 24.35
37.19 8.28 - 45.47
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant and equipment 7.59 (2.88) - 4.71
On lease arrangements as per Ind AS 116 {5.39) 10.44 5.05
On Financial Instruments 0.06 (0.02) - 0.05
2.26 7.55 - 9.81
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabilities) 34.93 0.73 - 35.66
For year ended March 31, 2024:
Particulars Opening Balance Rec:rgor;;:ic: t:rs:ugh Recognized in OCI Closing Balance
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax asset
On investment property 7.03 0.44 - 7.46
On lease arrangements as per Ind AS 116 4,89 0.50 - 5.39
On fair valuation of investment 0.07 {0.07) -
On acquisition of Financial Assets - 6.44 - 6.44
On expected credit loss for trade receivables 22.69 0.70 - 23.39
34.68 8.00 - 42.68
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant and equipment 6.66 0.93 - 7.5%
On impairment of investment in JV 0.06 - 0.06
On gratuity provision 0.10 - 0.10
6.66 1.10 . 7.76
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabilities) 28.02 6.90 - 34.93
For year ended March 31, 2023:
Particulars Opening Balance Rec:i'::i‘: t::iugh Recognized in OCI Closing Balance
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax asset
On investment praoperty 6.29 0.74 - 7.03
On lease arrangements as per Ind AS 116 0.69 4.21 - 4.89
On fair valuation of investment 1.13 (1.06) - 0.07
On expected credit loss for trade receivables 21.75 0.94 - 22.69
29.85 4,82 - 34.68
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant and equipment 7.37 (0.72) - 6.66
7.37 {0.72) - 6.66
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabilities) 22.48 5.54 - 28.02

The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred

tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Significant management judgment is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of deferred
income tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income in which the relevant entity operates and the year

over which deferred income tax assets will be recovered.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.
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46

Earnings per share ("EPS")
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the years.

Diluted EPS are calculated by dividing the profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity
shares.

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit for the year for basic and diluted EPS (A) 1,295.74 1,346.78 507.00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for 9,34,11,270 9,34,11,270 9,34,11,270
calculating basic and diluted EPS (B}
Earnings per share (Rs.) - Basic (face value of Rs. 2 per share) {A/B) 13.87 14.42 9.71
Earnings per share (Rs.) - Diluted (face value of Rs. 2 per share) (A/B) 13.87 14.42 9.71

Pursuant to the issue of bonus shares and share split during the year ended March 31, 2025, the weighted average number of equity shares and earnings per
share of the previous years has been accordingly re-stated.

Contingent liabilities and commitments Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts

Corporate guarantees given for subsidiaries 841.10 877.10 160.00

Total Contingent Liabilities 841.10 877.10 160.00

Capital commitments
There are no capital commitments for the company as on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and also as on March 31, 2023.
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(a)

1)

1)

Iv)

V)

Employee benefits
Defined Contribution Plans
Employer's Contribution to Provident fund and ESIC

During the year, the Company's contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC is recognized in the statement of Profit and loss
under the head Employee Benefit Expense.

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
- Employer's contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 22.30 20.41 16.87

Defined benefit plans

Every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days of total gross salary last drawn for each completed year of service. Gratuity is payable to all eligible
employees of the company on retirement or separation or death or permanent disablement in terms of the provisions of the payment of Gratuity Act.

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Reconciliation in present value of obligation (PVO)
Defined benefit obligation:

Liability at the beginning of the year 39.90 33.76 24,02
Interest cost 2.83 2.48 173
Current service cost 3.10 2.44 2.13
Benefits paid (6.46) (0.51) (1.24)
Employer's contribution - - -
Actuarial loss on obligations - - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss - Financial Assumptions 1.19 1.10 (0.57)
Actuarial (gain) / loss - Experience 3.56 0.63 7.70
Liability at the end of the year 44,13 39.90 33.76
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 40.30 22.56 22.46
Expected return on plan assets 291 1.69 1.65
Interest income plan assets . w
Employer contributions 5.60 16.46 -
Benefits paid (6.46) (0.51) (1.24)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 0.20 0.10 {0.30)
Funded status 42.55 40.30 22.56
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss:
Current service cost 3.10 2.44 213
Net interest costs (0.08) 0.79 0.09
Other expenses [/ adjustments &
Components of defined benefit cost recognized in Profit and 3.02 3.23 2,21
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Expenses recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income:
Actuarial {gain) / loss 4.56 1.63 7.43
4.56 1.63 7.43
As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Included in Other Comprehensive Income
Amount recognized in QCl, beginning of the year 10.15 8.52 1.09
Remeasurements due to:
Effect of change in financial assumptions 1.19 1.10 (0.57)
Effect of change in demographic assumptions 3.56 0.63 7.70
Effect of experience adjustments - - -
Return on plan assets {excluding interest) (0.20) (0.10) 0.30
Total remeasurements recognized in OCI 4,56 1.63 7.43
Amount recognized in OCI, end of the year 14.71 10.15 8.52
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Vi)

Vi)

Vi)

1X)

. z As at As at As at
Net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 42.55 40.30 22.56
Liability at the year end (44.13) (39.90) (33.76)
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (1.58) 0.40 (11.20)
Category of assets as at the end of the year:
Insurer managed fund (%) 100.00 100.00 100.00
(Fund is managed by LIC as per Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority guidelines)
Actuarial Assumptions Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate (%) 6.93% 7.21% 7.50%
Expected salary increase rate (%) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate (%) 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
3 IALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14)
Mortality rate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate
Retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years
Experience adjustments py oy oting
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation 44,13 39.90 33.76
Fair value of the plan assets 42,55 40.30 22.56
(Surplus)/ Deficit in the plan 1.58 (0.40) 11.20
Experience adjustments on:
On plan liability 3.56 0.63 7.70
On plan asset 0.20 0.10 (0.30)

A
\\\?\
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X)

X1)

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the
defined benefit obligation as shown below.

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Increase in

Discount rate (1% movement) 40.10 36.29 30.67

Future salary growth (1% movement) 46.88 42.15 35.66
Decrease in

Discount rate (1% movement) 48.87 44,12 37.37

Future salary growth (1% movement) 41.64 37.78 31.68

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable
changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year.

Expected future cash flows
The expected contributions for the defined benefit plan for the next financial years are mentioned below:

As at Asat As at
Sapouci T Rensiiubmanens March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Year 1 3.38 1.37 1.40
Year 2 1.44 3.28 1.24
Year 3 3.32 1.38 3.09
Year 4 8.60 3.21 1.24
Year 5 1.33 8.33 3.00
Year 6-10 13.10 13.51 17.40
Above 10 years 72.98 64.92 57.80
Average Expected Future Working life (in years) 18.60 18.37 18.42

The trustees of the plan have outsourced the investment management of the fund to an insurance company. The insurance company in turn manages these
funds as per the mandate provided to them by the trustees and the asset allocation which is within the permissible limits prescribed in the insurance
regulations. Due to the restrictions in the type of investments that can be held by the fund, it may not be possible to explicitly follow an asset-liability
matching strategy to manage risk actively in a conventional fund.
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48 Related party disclosures
1 Names of related parties and nature of relationship:

Subsidiary Companies Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
SFC Umwelttechnik Gmbh
Chavare Engineering Private Limited
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited
SFC Ekotechnika S.r.o
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited
Chavare Engineering & Endress Plus Hauser JV
Nanded Biofuels Private Limited

Associates Turbomax India Private Limited
Joint Ventures Endress + Hauser & Chavare Engineering (JV) Private Limited
Key management personnels (KMP) Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar

Sarvesh Kumar Garg

Saketchandrasingh Pratapsingh Dhandoriya (w.e.f. September 05, 2024)
Mandar Dinkar Desai (Chief Executive Officer (w.e.f. August 14, 2024))
Amit Anil Sawant (Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. August 14, 2024))

Shweta Deshpande

Sandeep Sambhaji Parab (Director till November 06, 2023)

Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Yannamani (Director till November 06, 2023)

Relatives of KMP Prachiti Asolkar
Shruti Mandar Desai
Bhagyashree Anil Sawant

Enterprise over which KMP have significant influence Asolkar Tradecraft Pvt Ltd
Konkan Mango Processing {Ratnagiri) Private Limited
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48.1 Disclosure of transactions between the Company and Related parties and the status of outstanding balances as at period ending

Year ended Year ended Year ended

(i) Transactions with related parties: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 73.69 97.88 0.67
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 23.26 40.75 -
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 27.14 15.34 549.93
Sale of Services
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 71.30 7.80 66.80
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 41.20 1.20 -
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited - 3.53 “
Other Income
Interest on unsecured loan
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 14.37 5.97 0.05
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 1.79 1.05 0.14
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 20.73 54.15 52.57
Dividend Received
Chavare Engineering Private Limited 6.12 4.08 -
Corporate Guarantee
Chavare Engineering Private Limited 2.20 2.20 1.60
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 5.41 1.58 -
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited 0.55 0.26 "
Rent and Infrastructure
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited 0.24 0.24 0.18
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
Turbomax India Private Limited 0.18 0.18 0.09
Sale of Fixed Assets
Turbomax India Private Limited - 5.05 -
Expenditure
Purchase of Goods
Chavare Engineering Private Limited 81.52 99.17 43.71
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 366.57 225.02 -
Turbomax India Private Limited 11.12 - -
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited - 6.82 -
Procurement of Services
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited % 9.75 -
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited - 0.11 -
Chavare Engineering Private Limited - » =
Turbomax India Private Limited - - -
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 0.41 - -

<)
/
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Repairs & Maintenance Expenses
Chavare Engineering Private Limited - 0.10 0.01
Turbomax India Private Limited 4.66 - =

Erection, Commissioning & Installation Charges
Chavare Engineering Private Limited - - 4.20

Reimbursement of Expenses

Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited - - 0.09
Chavare Engineering Private Limited - - -
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited - - 5.84

Reimbursement of Fees towards Business Support Services
Turbomax India Private Limited - - 5.16

Directors Remuneration and Incentives

Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar 41.45 33.00 32.99
Sarvesh Kumar Garg 11.83 11.83 11.83
Saketchandrasingh Pratapsingh Dhandoriya 6.90 - -
Sandeep Sambhaji Parab - 7.11 11.83
Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Yannamani - 7.11 11.83
Salary 3
Prachiti Sandeep Asolkar 1.33 0.72 -
Mandar Dinkar Desai 8.15 - -
Amit Anil Sawant 3.35 - -
Shweta Deshpande 0.98 0.83 0.05
Shruti Mandar Desai 0.75 - -

Professional Fees
Shruti Mandar Desai 1.10 - -

Dividend Paid *

Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar 105.28 31.59 40.50
Sarvesh Kumar Garg 18.42 5.53 =
Saketchandrasingh Pratapsingh Dhandoriya 16.87 - -
Mandar Dinkar Desai 0.15 - .
Amit Anil Sawant 0.12 “ =

Sandeep Sambhaji Parab . - =
Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Yannamani . - -

Asolkar Tradecrafts Pvt. Ltd. 16.59 2 -
Bhagyashree Anil Sawant 0.03 - s
Finance

Loan Given (Payment) (excl Interest on Loan)

Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 122.20 83.80 138.10
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 23.50 111.78 7.00
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited 89.48 17.52 -
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 122.50 90.00 55.00
Chavare Engineering Private Limited - 80.00 -
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited - - 13.00

(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
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Loan Repaid (Received)

Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 305.59 394.97 7.53
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 9.95 = =
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 147.93 - 55.00
Chavare Engineering Private Limited 24,70 55.30 -
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited - 221.57 93.00
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
Advance Paid
SFC Umwelttechnik GmbH 9.24 - -
Investments
Purchase of Shares
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited - 219.99 -
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
Investment in Shares
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 73 - -
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited - - 0.51
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited 2.40 17.60 -
Turbomax India Private Limited 40.43 - 37.24
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 180.00 371.95 -
" As at As at As at

W Balanceswith etk Farties March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Employee Benefit Payable
Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar 8.45 1.60 161
Sarvesh Kumar Garg - 0.62 0.62
Sandeep Sambhaji Parab - - 0.62
Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Yannamani - - 0.60
Trade Payables
Chavare Engineering Private Limited 35.04 15.89 18.35
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 92.78 1.40 -
Turbomax India Private Limited 10.81 = -
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited - 5.78 -
Trade Receivable
Chavare Engineering Private Limited 2.38 2.38 -
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 76.41 56.46 1.51
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 61.28 3.08 187.44
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 7.95 16.63 0.80
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited 3.70 4.72 4
Other Receivable
Turbomax India Private Limited 0.21 0.21 6.19
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited 0.78 0.50 =
{(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
Short Term Loans & Advances
Chavare Engineering Private Limited - 24.70 -
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited - - 221.57
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)
Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 67.13
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 205.16
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 150.67
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited 107.00

Advance to Supplier
SFC Umwelttechnik GmbH

9.23




SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
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(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Investment in Shares

Chavare Engineering Private Limited 81.60 81.60 81.60
Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 10.50 7.77 7.77
Sustainyx Smart Solution Private Limited 0.10 0.10 0.10
(Formerly known as Navitas Waste Treatment Private Limited)

Hindustan Waste Treatment Private Limited 551.95 371.95 -
Fine Aeration Systems Private Limited 0.51 0.51 0.51
Turbomax India Private Limited 77.67 37.24 37.24
Pentagen Biofules Private Limited 20.00 17.60 -
SFC Umwelttechnik GmbH 82.89 82.89 82.89

(iii) Transactions & Balances of Corporate Guarantee As at Asat As at

—March31,2025 =~ March31,2024 ~ March31,2023

Corporate guarantee given by SFC Environmental Technologies Limited for related parties:
For Term Loan '

Amount sanctioned during the year

a) Pentagen Biofuels Private Limited - 21.10 -
b) Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited - 600.00 -
Closing balance of the term loan at the end of the year

a) Pentagen Biofuels Private Limited 17.85 13.98 -
b} Vasudha Waste Treatment Private Limited 498,30 433.90 -

For working capital facilities
Amount sanctioned during the year

a) Pentagen Biofuels Private Limited - 36.00 =
b) Chavare Engineering Private Limited - 60.00 -
Amount of Sanctioned Facility at the end of the year

a) Pentagen Biofuels Private Limited 36.00 36.00 -
b) Chavare Engineering Private Limited 220.00 220.00 160.00

The sitting fees and commission paid to non-executive and Independent directors is Rs. 0.59 (in millions), NIL and NIL as at March 31, 2025 and
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respectively

Note: Personal guarantee have been given by Mr. Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar for the loans/credit facilities availed by the Group. Refer Note 52 for
the same.

* Dividend amounts for FY 2024-25 includes the interim dividend declared on March 30, 2025 by the Board of Directors which was paid in FY
2025-26.

- The information given above, has been reckoned on The basis of information available with The Company and relied upon by the auditors.
- The transactions from related parties are made at terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

49  Segment reporting
As per Ind AS 108- “Operating Segment”, segment information has been provided under the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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(A)

Risk management framework

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of of borrowings, lease liabilities, trade payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include investments, loans, trade receivables,
cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations. The Company is exposed preliminary
to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets & seek to minimize
potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: Foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk. The Company's exposure to market risk is on account of foreign
currency risk and interest rate risk.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s borrowings with floating interest rates.The
fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost, hence, they are not subject to interest rate risk since the carrying amount and future cash flows will

not fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting
period are as follows:

Particulars SR S Hah

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Variable rate borrowings 196.00 761.63 457.88
Fixed rate borrowings - 54.51 -
Total 196.00 816.14 457.88

interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings. With all other
variables held constant, the Company’s profit after tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

For year ended March 31, 2025

INR +100 (1.47) (1.47)
INR -100 1.47 1.47
For year ended March 31, 2024

INR +100 (5.70) (5.70)
INR -100 5.70 5.70
For Year ended March 31, 2023

INR +100 (3.43) (3.43)
INR -100 (3.43) (3.43)

(i) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange

rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or
expense is denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency.

The Company's exposure to currency risk (carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities)
at the end of the reporting period are as follows :

Exposure to currency risk s M i
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial Assets
Net financial assets- USD 32.26 41.84 41.11
Net financial assets- Euro 0.04 0.72 -
Net financial assets- Other currencies 0.26 0.36 -
32.56 42.93 41.11

Q‘:\\ ;
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(8)

Financial liabilities

Net financial liabilities- USD 393.06 773.43 594.09
Net financial liabilities- Euro 33.34 1.84 (12.82)
Net financial liabilities- Other currencies 7.49 - -

433.89 775.27 581.27
Net exposure 401.33 732.35 540.16

Foreign currency sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in foreign currency, with all other variables held constant relating to

unhedged foreign currency exposure. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the period end for a 10% change in the foreign currency rates. The impact on the Company’s profit after tax is as follows:

Effect on profit after tax Effect on Equity

Strengthening of Weakening of Strengthening of Weakening of
Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency
As at March 31, 2025
USD (10% Movement) (27.00) 27.00 (27.00) 27.00
EURO (10% Movement) (2.49) 2.49 (2.49) 2.49
Other currencies (10% Movement) (0.54) 0.54 (0.54) 0.54
As at March 31, 2024
USD (10% Movement) (54.75) 54.75 (54.75) 54.75
EURO (10% Movement) (0.08) 0.08 (0.08}) 0.08
Other currencies (10% Movement) 0.03 (0.03) 0.03 (0.03)
As at March 31, 2023
USD {10% Movement) (55.30) 55.30 {55.30) 55.30
EURO (10% Movement) 1.28 (1.28) 1.28 (1.28)

Other currencies (10% Movement) # = s #

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms and obligations, Credit
risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is
controlled by analysing credit limits and credit worthiness of the customer on continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted. The financial
instruments that are subject to concentration of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables and cash and bank equivalents.

To manage credit risk, the Company follows a policy of providing credit to its customers based on prevailing market credit terms. The credit limit policy is
established considering the current economic trend of the industry in which the Company is operating. Also, the trade receivables are monitored on a
periodic basis for assessing any significant risk of non-recoverability of dues and provision is created accordingly. These receivables are monitored on a
periodic basis for assessing any significant risk of non-recoverability of dues and provision is created accordingly.

The Company recognises lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivable using simplified approach by computing the expected credit loss allowance
for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward
looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in provision matrix.

The Movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables during the period was as follows:

Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance 92.93 90.14 86.40
Amounts written off -
Provision for the year 3.80 2.78 3.74
Net measurement of loss allowance 3.80 2.78 3.74
Closing balance 96.73 92.93 90.14
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Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring

unacceptable losses. The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity and to ensure that funds are available for use as per
requirement.

The liquidity risk principally arises from obligations on account of financial liabilities viz. borrowings, lease liabilities, trade payables and other
financial liabilities.

The finance department of the Company is responsible for liquidity and funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes
and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities:

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted
and include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

As at March 31, 2025 Within 1 year 1to 5 years More than 5 years Total
Borrowings 134.29 57.14 4.76 196.19
Trade payables 660.81 - - 660.81
Lease liabilities 82.06 320.01 284.45 686.52
Other financial liabilities 243.49 - - 243.49
1,120.65 377.15 289.21 1,787.01
As at March 31, 2024 Within 1 year 1to5 years More than 5 years Total
Borrowings 740.20 57.14 19.05 816.39
Trade payables 973.39 - - 973.39
Lease liabilities 21.88 58.64 - 80.52
Other financial liabilities 135.90 - - 135.90
1,871.38 115.78 19.05 2,006.21
As at March 31, 2023 Within 1 year 1to 5 years More than 5 years Total
Borrowings 457.88 - - 457.88
Trade payables 846.25 - - 846.25
Lease liabilities 9.62 11.55 - 21.17
Other financial liabilities 73.21 - - 73.21
1,386.96 11.55 - 1,398.51

Secured Borrowing

i. The Company has entered into Term Loan facility from Axis Bank, for the purpose of purchase of commercial premises situated at 22nd
Floor, the Ambience Court, Sector 19D, Vashi, Navi Mumbai-400 705. Loan amount is Rs 100 Mn. @ Repo + 2.25% for period of 84 months,
repayable in monthly installment ending on July 2030. This credit facility is against primary security of collateral of office premises. This credit
facility is also backed by personal guarantee of Mr. Sandeep Sudhakar Asolkar, director & promoter of the Company.

ii. Fund based working capital facilities from banks carry interest ranging from 7.70% to 9.85% per annum (March 31, 2024: 5.65% to 9.75%
p.a., March 31, 2023: 6.24% to 9.50% p.a., March 31 2022 : 5.30% to 8.20% p.a.). The said facilities are against primary security of lien of
fixed or time Deposits, primary hypothecation of current assets, guest houses, movable fixed assets, investment properties, collateral of
office premises. The credit facility of the company is also backed by personal guarantee of Mr. Sandeep Sudhakar Asclkar, director &
promoter of the Company.

iii. Bill discounted under letter of credit with usance period of upto 180 days

As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current 134.23 740.14 457.88
Non Current 61.77 76.00 -

TOTAL 196.00 816.14 457.88
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(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v

Leases
As a Leasee

The Company has entered into Finance Lease agreements as a lessee. Disclosure in respect of leases pursuant to Indian Accounting Standards 116 on ‘Leases’

pertaining to minimum lease rentals and the future minimum lease payments are as follows :

Right-of-Use Asset b A at g
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance as at the beginning of the year 65.92 18.44 4,52
Additions during the current year 477.20 60.99 20.94
Deletions during the current year (14.75) - -
Depreciation of ROU (19.23) (13.51) (7.02)
Accumulated depreciation on disposal of ROU 12.28 - -
Balance as at the end of the year 521.43 65.92 18.44

s As at As at As at
Lopastinhikilas March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current 41,35 16.26 10.75
Non-current 444.95 49.70 8.24
Total Lease Liabilities 486.29 65.96 18,99

Following are the carrying value of right of use assets for Year ended March 31, 2025, and year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Please refer note no.6 for detailed presentation of fair value of right of use assets.

Impact of adoption of Ind AS 116 is as follows: Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Decrease in lease rentals by (66.48) {15.25) (7.90)
Increase in finance cost by 32.22 3.71 1.34
Increase in depreciation by 19.23 13,51 7.02
Gain on termination of lease 0.26 - =
Net impact on profit/loss {14.77) 1.97 0.46
Maturity analysis of lease liabilities— contractual undiscounted cash flows: Marc: ;:Jt 2025 Marc:;:,tzou Marc: ;:’t 2023
Less than one year 82.06 21.88 9.62
One to five year 320.01 58.64 11.55
More than five year 284.45 - .
Total undisclounted lease liabilities as at 686.52 80.52 21.17
Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
The total cash outflow for leases for year ended 66.48 15.25 7.90

General description of leasing agreements:
Leased assets: Buildings

Future lease rentals are determined on the basis of agreed terms.
At the expiry of lease terms, the Company has an option to return the assets or
extend the term by giving notice in writing.

Lease agreements are generally cancellable and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms,
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SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

{Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235
{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

55 Corporate Social Responsibility

Particulars Remarks
Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years. 1,385.36
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent, of the amount as in item 3 above). 27.71
A. Gross Amount required to be spent by the Group during the year : Rs. 27.71 (in
Millions)
B Amount spent during the year:
Particulars Yet to be paid in
In Cash/Bank Cash/Bank Total
(i) Construction/acquisition of any assets * ¥ #
{il) On purpose other than (i) above 27.67 " 27.67
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Amount required to be spent by the company during the Year 27.71 17.94 1294
(b) Excess Spend of previous year/s utilised (refer (f) below) (0.12) (0.02) -
(c) Spend obligation for the year 27.59 17.93 12.94
{d) Amount of expenditure incurred 27.67 18.05 12.95
{e) Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year (c- d) (0.08) {0.12) _ (0.01)
{f) Total of previous years Excess/(shortfall) 0.14 0.02 0.01
(g) Reason for shortfall Refer Note (i) NA NA

(h) Nature of CSR activities

(i) Details of related party transactions
(j) Provision for CSR
(k) Carried Forward For next year (e)

Note:

Contribution to promoting
education & health care

MNA

0.08

Contribution to Contribution to the Prime

promoting education & Minister's National Relief

health care, woman Fund
empowerment and
contribution to Prime

Minister's Natinnal Relief

0.12 0.02

(i) During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company had spent Rs, 27.67 million as against mandatory requirement of Rs. 27.59 million. The Company has time till March

31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 to comply with the provisions of the Act.




(6z°€2) 60°ESY 08'6Z¥ #2035 Buisop)
(89°1) 16'Z00'T 62°100'T sioupa1d vz-1en
(60°€) 6L'806'C 1L°S06'C s101g2Q
spaepuels Sununodde| y1'T 88'85¢€ Z0'09€ A30315 Buisopd
ueipuj ajqeoyjdde| €1°T 81205 1E'€0S SI03paI) £2-920
yum poylaw{e6 TrT) TY'ES8'T B ITL'T 5101920 ;
uonenjea 015 £5'0 9b'6LE E0°08E #0035 Buisopd R RS R S
Buiudije pue ainsopd| 880 96'Z€7 v8€ET si0upa) gg-des
j00q pua-ieah uodn|(£1Zs) S9'I8E'T 8Y'6TET 5101920
siaquinu |euoisinotd((gg'9z) E€'L6E 8v0LE #0315 Buisopd
Jaiies Suizijeuy woy| ez T TveE 59°SPE sioypal) gz-unf
S95UE BduRIRYIP BYL|(2r0L) 00°122'T 65°0ST'T s103gaq
u.._“ESmﬁ unode jo papinoid uonnIsu| [eueuly
20UIaIP JOJ UOSEDY | BIUAIBYIP JO JUNOWY h..huu.mha hum””“”w.”“ sy00q 12d se Junowy S2NINIIS J0 SIBjMIUEd e lueg jo awen
¥20Z 'IE Y2IeN 2B SY
{(TLv9) 76'10L TTLE9 2015 Suiso))
96°SZ ¥8'YE9 18099 SI04P3.3 ST-JelN
(te'8ev) v9'6E6'E EE'T0S'E s10192@
Ssp.iepuels SunUN0IIe| £6°791 ETL 9£'988 32035 Buiso|D
uejpu 3jqeandde|(6v°zT) 75'S8E YO'ELE 510paID vz-oea
s s s ok —— yjueg siXy pue yueg je10) ‘elpu Jo jueg
UOIEN|BA }2035| Z6°SZT 75605 P'SEY 32038 Suisod . 7
Buiudie pue aunso|2| 180 69°80T 05601 sioypas) pz-dag
j00q pus-ieah uodn|(ze'zT) 00VER'T 89'TZ¥'T s10193Q
siaquinu |euoisinold | 6/ VET 066 69785 32015 Suiso|d »
laies Suizijeuy Woy| 61°0 85LYS LLLYS $103p3J) wz-unf
sasue auataylp ayLi(z1sz) 98°0LL'T YLSPL'T 5101990
juawalels Junoade jo papiacid uonNISu| [BRUBULY
2JuI3p J0) uoseay | uatayp jo Junowy | fwmas Apauenb ayy T — SenUNISS J0 SIEmInIed i3uenp /queg 30 swen

uj pauodai se Junowy

SZOT ‘TE YMeW 1B sY

aJe YIIYm JO S|IeISP Y} “ueq By} 0] SIUSWINIOP SNoLeA paywgns sey Auedwo) ay | "s3esse Juaund Jo Aunoas jsuiede sSuimoilog snolea paulelqo sey Auedwo) ayl 95

(suonjn ut seadny welpuj :Aduaun))
SETTSTINHSO0ZHWEDOLEN - NID

SZOZ ‘T€ HOYVIA A3ANT HYIA IHL HO4 SINIWALYLS TYIONYNIH INOTYANYLS OL SILON
(pa1wi] 31ea1d s21S0[0UYID ] [RIUBWILCIIAUT DS SB umou Ajiauliod)

pajiwii saiSojouy2s | [eIUsWILIOIAUT 34S



T6°6ET 66642 06'61Y #2035 Suiso)
EV'8Y TLL6L ¥I'9v8 sioMpa) £z-1em
0L'0L 8V I6L'T 81°798°T s10199@
spJepuels Suunoade| 10’1z 79'8ET £9°65C 035 Suisop)
ueipu a|qeoljdde| 620 80°Z1E LETIE sio)pas) Tz-22a
yum poylow| ezt £6'LLL 9T'6LL s101g3Q
uonenien 3201s[ 039z et Zr852 3p01s BuIsop R PO R
Buudije pue ainsop| oL 0 ST'EST S6'€ST si0)pai) zz-das
j00q pua-1eah uodn| gg'¢ 1268 60°€6Y s101q3Q
Slaquinu _mco_m_bo._n_ £161 V' SET Lo iord ¥2015 m:_mo_u
Ja11ea Suizijeuy wouy 18's 68'LZE 69EEE si03pai) zz-ung
saslie acuaJaylp ayL|(Sy'StT) Q€249 ¥8'959 5101920
20U 10} UOSED, ua u:w.EUuﬂmu FAREEIRAE pepiAeId MRS IR
P 104 Y | @auBIeHIp J0 JunowY .._.“ _u.w._“.wn.u. n.a_,“wmu“”“_._h.”“ sjooq iad se Junowy $I1LNJAS JO signJued B ueg jo swepn
£20Z ‘TE Y21 18 SY

{suoypl u seadny ueipuj :Aouauind)
SEZTSTINdSO0ZHWEDDLEN = NID

SZ0Z ‘TE€ HOYVIA GAANI ¥YVYIA FHL HO4 SININILYLS TVIDNVNIZ INOTYANYLS OL SILON
(pa1wr 21enud sa1dojouyda] (EIUSWUONAUT 345 SB UMOL) APBULIOS)

paiiwi] saiSojouyda jeuswiuoiaug J4S



SFC Environmental Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
CIN : U37003MH2005PLC152235

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)
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Details of loans granted/securities provided to promotors, directors, KMPs and related parties

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

- Subsidiaries 8.16 -
- Joint Ventures - -
- Associates »

- Others 4 J

357.68

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures - -
- Associates - - -
- Others - -

Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/advances in nature of loans - 529.96

Repayable on Demand (A) - 529.96

Agreement does not specify any terms or year of repayment (B) ’ -

Total (A+B) . 529.96

Percentage of loans/advances in nature of loans to the total loans 0.00% 100.00%

Capital management

Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios in
order to support its business and maximise shareholder value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light
of changes in economic conditions or its business requirements. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes during the year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 & March 31, 2023.The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans, borrowings and lease liabilities less cash and cash equivalents.

The amount managed as capital by the Company are summarised as follows:

Particulars As at Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Borrowings 156.00 816.14 457.88
Lease Liability 486.29 65.96 18.99
Less: cash and cash equivalent (273.086) (1.28) (199.22)
Net Debt 409.24 880.82 277.66
Total Equity 6,110.23 5,129.27 3,877.13
Capital and Net debt 6,519.47 6,010.09 4,154.79
Gearing Ratio 0.06 0.15 0.07

The Company’s key objective in managing its financial structure is to maximize value for shareholders, reduce cost of capital, while at the same
time ensuring that the Company has the financial flexibility required to continue its expansion.
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Events Occurring After The Reporting year
a. The Company has acquired 80% equity shares of IST Anlagenbau GmbH (“IST”), making it subsidiary of the Company for purchase
consideration amounting to Euro 32,00,000.00

b. The Company has acquired additional 12.77% equity shares of SFC Umwelttechnik GmbH, an existing subsidiary of the Company now making
it a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company for purchase consideration amounting to Euro 1,11,702.12

Dividend
. Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Dividend on equity shares declared and paid during the year:
Final dividend of Rs. NIL per equity share for year ended March 31,
2025 (March 31, 2024: Rs. 15 per equity share, March 31, 2023: Rs. 45
per aquity share ) . 93.41 269.46
Interim dividend Rs. 22 per equity share for year ended March 31,
2025 (March 31, 2024: Rs. NIL & March 31, 2023: Rs. NIL)*

. 311.37 - -
Total 311.37 93.41 269.46

*During the financial year, the Company declared and paid two dividends amounting to a total of %22 per share — comprising an interim
dividend of 220 per share in the month of June 2024 and %2 per share in the month of March 2025,

Revenue from contracts with customers

Contract Liabilities
Movement in contract Liabilities during the year:

" Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance as at April 01 17.26 66.81 106.89
Balance as at March 31 26.27 17.26 66.81

Net increase/(decrease) 9.01 (49.55) (40.08)
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Other additional regulatory information

The Company has not revalued any property, plant & equipment nor any intangible assets.
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding

any Benami property.

The Company does not hold any intangible assets under development and accordingly, no ageing nor completion schedule is provided.
The Company has utilised borrowings from banks or financial institutions for the purpose for which it was obtained.
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

The Company does not have any transactions with struck off companies.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory year.
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the

Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Any discrepancies in any amount in Financial Statement between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding off.
All figures in decimals have been rounded off to the second decimal.

As per our report of even date
For G B C A & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 103142wW / W1 D293
&

Yogesh Amal
Partner
Membership Numb
Place: Mumbai

Date: 11 AUG 2029

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SFC Environmental Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as SFC Environmental Technologies Private Limited)

Sandeep 5udhakar Asolkar

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00097828
Place: Navi Mumbai

pate: {1 AUG 2025
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nil Sawant

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Navi Mumbai

Date:

11 AUG 2025

v

o

Sarv mar Garg Mandar Dinkar Desai
Executive Birector Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 06873116

Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

Date:.‘ 1 AUG 202503t93 1 1 AUG 2025

=}

Shwm-n;ande

Company Secretary
Membership No.: A-67764
Place: Navi Mumbai

bate 4 AUG 2025
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